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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 4:38 PM
To: 'Lee, Nathan'
Cc: Espino Devine, Catalina
Subject: RE: Extension Request for RO 0269 - 90329 - 340 Highland Avenue Piedmont, CA 

Hi Catalina, Nate, 
 
Please use this email to document ACEH agreement with the extension request.  ACEH understands that conflicting 
agency letters can create confusion, especially at the time of an internal case oversight shuffle.  As previously discussed, 
the case must progress based on available site data and the geophysical survey will assist all involved parties in 
understanding the potential for additional tanks, or of a former tank pit, at the site.  I’ll update Geotracker shortly. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 3:38 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Espino Devine, Catalina 
Subject: Extension Request for RO 0269 - 90329 - 340 Highland Avenue Piedmont, CA  
 
Mark, 
 
Conestoga-Rovers and Associates (CRA) on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) would 
like to request for an extension for the Geophysical Survey Report that is due on June 29, 2012. Before the geophysical 
survey could be conducted clarification was needed because of conflicting information by different agencies. During this 
timeframe there was also a change in project managers within Chevron. Now that clarification has been received the 
geophysical survey will be conducted.    
 
An extension date of July 27, 2012 for the submittal of the Geophysical Survey Report is therefore requested. 
 
Thanks You          
 
Nathan Lee, P.G. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)     
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
   
Phone: 510.420.3333 
Fax: 510.420.9170 
Cell: 510.385.2499 
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Email: nlee@CRAworld.com 
 


